CORRESPONDENCE
9/16/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 07487-2020

Antonia Hover

From: Jennifer Brownfield

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:03 PM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Docket No. 20200000

Attachments: Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;

Net-Metering Works for Floridians; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect
our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect
our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000

Please add the attached emails to Docket No. 20200000.
Thank you,

Jennifer Brownfield

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Julie |. Brown
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6030



Antonia Hover

From: Eric West <Eric.West.74323245@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 5:02 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Julie Imanuel Brown,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar
industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Eric West ‘
3943 S Peninsula Dr
Port Orange, FL. 32127



Antonia Hover

From: John Malloy <John.Malloy.82797016@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:59 PM

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4’, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

John Malloy

1756 Mira Lago Cir
Ruskin, FL 33570



Antonia Hover

From: Nicholas Guittar <nguittar@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:58 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Dear Commissioners,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Nicholas Guittar

Dr. Nicholas Guittar
nguittar@gmail.com

10228 Stratford Pointe Avenue, 10228
Orlando, FL 32832-6017



Antonia Hover

From: Regina Walther <Regina.Walther.325846219@pZ2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:55 PM

To: - Office of Commissioner Brown

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
Solar benefits Floridians® safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
‘As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less —in order to weather all the
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

Regina Walther :
1950 SW Palm City Rd
Stuart, FL. 34994



Antonia Hover

From: Karen Pearce <Karen.Pearce.360692257@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:56 PM

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

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led ‘
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

Karen Pearce

1709 NW 23rd St
Gainesville, FL 32605



- Antonia Hover

From: Silvia Hall <Silvia.Hall.18437999@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:53 PM

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
storms that are coming our way. ’

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Silvia Hall

349 NE 31st St

Boca Raton, FL 33431



Antonia Hover

From: Ann Hardy <Ann.Hardy.213623823@p2a.co>
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 4:51 PM

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

Ann Hardy

2009 Lakewood Dr
Sebring, FL 33872



Antonia Hover

From: Gilda Levinson <Gilda.Levinson.57254845@p2a.co>
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
Gilda Levinson
8183 NW 14th St
Coral Springs, FL 33071





